Village of Paw Paw Council Regular Meeting
Monday October 28, 2024, 7 PM

Paw Paw District Library, Community Room

609 W. Michigan Ave, Paw Paw, MI 49079

PAWZEAW

Established 1859

Regular Meeting Agenda
I. Call to Order

I1. Pledge of Allegiance

I11. Roll Call: President Roman Plaszczak; President Pro-Tem Douglas Craddock; Trustees Steve
Richardson, Nadine Jarvis, Nik Martinez, David McQueen, and Donne Rohr.
IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of Minutes:
1. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting of October 14, 2024

VI. Authorization to Pay Claims October 28" (Rohr, McQueen).
October 28 (Craddock, Richardson).

VIII. Audience Participation (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker):
IX. Council Member Comments
X. Presentations
1. FY 2023-2024 Audit — Presentation from Maner Costerisan
2. WWTP Rehabilitation — Presentation from Scott Hall

XI. Action Items
1. Partial Payment Request #12 — Water Distribution System & Storage Improvements —
Lounsbury Excavating

2. Partial Payment Request #13 — Water Distribution System & Storage Improvements —
Lounsbury Excavating

3. Change Order WWTP CWSRF CO 10 - Oselka

4. Establish a fee for food trucks Recommendation for MML presentation from Economic
Opportunity Committee

5. Consideration of Purchasing an Asphalt Milling Machine — Bradco HP100 Cold Planer

6. Closed Session: Pursuant to Michigan Open Meetings Act Section 15.268(e)
consultation with attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection with
specific pending litigation.



XIIL. Non-Action/Workshop Items — Discussion

1.

Short Term Rental regulations

X111, Committee Meetings and Reports (committees may have items to bring to the
council) £stimated 30 minutes for all with next meeting dates.

[ 2

XIII

Area Parks & Rec. Board (Jarvis) November 7 - 4:30 PM

Downtown Development Authority Plaszczak November18 - 5:30 PM
Economic and Residential Opportunity (Plaszczak): October 24 - 4 PM
Farmers Market (Martinez): November 20 — 5 PM

Fire District Board (Craddock):): November 12 — 6 PM

Historical Commission {Plaszczak): TBD

Housing Commission (Rohr): ): October 15- 3 PM

Maple Lake Preservation and Improvement (Plaszczak) TBD
Planning Commission (TBD): November 7 - 7 PM

Wellhead Protection Committee: TBD

Wine & Harvest Board (Craddock): November 6 — 6 PM

» Councll Member Comments

XIV. Manager & Departmental Reports
XV. Adjournment

Notice to Public Attendees

If you would like to speak to the Village Council, please respond during the Public Comment
Period. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker.




Approval of Minutes




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, October 14, 2024

The Regular Village Council meeting of Monday, October 14, 2024, convened at
7:00p.m. at the Paw Paw District Library, Community Room. President Plaszczak
presiding.

Present: President Roman Plaszczak, Pro Tem Douglas Craddock, Trustees Steve
Richardson (excused), Nadine Jarvis, Nicolas Martinez, David McQueen and Donne
Rohr. Also present: Village Manager Bryan Myrkle, Assistant Manager Ed Hellwege,
Clerk Karla Tacy, Chief of Police Eric Rottman and Director of Public Services Tim
Brandys.

Eed with

Motion by Rohr with support from Jarvis to approve the agenda as prs
. All members

moving Action Item #5 Red Arrow Convoy Lighted Truck Parad
present voting yes, motion carried.

g minutes
ent voting ves, motlon

Motion by Jarvis with support from Martinez to approve-th . ¢gular mee
of September 23, 2024, with corrections. All members p
carried. E

Motion by Martmez with support from J arws_ to approve cla;uns fi Monday,

Rohr, Craddock, Plas
carried.

wddock to authorize execution of a utility
-treatment plant. All members present voting yes,

Motion by Jarvis with suppbl :
easement for MEC at the wastew )
motion carried. o

Motion by Rohr with support from Craddock to approve the Fleis & Vandenbrink
2024 Road Resurface Project contract amendment for $12,000, Roll cali vote; Rohr,
Craddock, Plaszczak, McQueen, Jarvis and Martinez, voting yes, motion carried.

Motion by McQueen with support from Rohr to authorize Manager Myrkle to draft a
lease agreement, allowing Gabe Guimond to install vending machines in several
Village parks. All members present voting yes, motion carried.

%pproval of Claims

Meeting Convened

Members Present

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Action Ttems:
Red Arrow Convoy
Lighted Truck Parade

WWTP #9 Change
Order

CWSREF Pay Request

WWTP MEC
Easement

Tleis & Vandenbrink
Contract Amendment

Non-Action Items:
Parks Vending
Machines Proposal



Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council

Regular Meeting, October 14, 2024
The Parks and Rec Committee discussed the renewal of the parks millage and the
Maple Island Bridge project. Weather permitting, park restrooms will remain open
until the week of November 4,

No Report.

No Report.

No Report,

No Report.

The Historical Commission’s next meeting will be in F ruazy
No Report.
No Report.
No Report.
No Report.

he Chamber-zﬁff
Commerce,

Trustee Mc
millage.

Island Bridge project and applied: for permitting from the State. The project will be
put out to bid soon. The Food Truck Ordinance is now in effect and an application
form has been drafted. Manager Myrkle and Asst. Manager Hellwege are looking into
an alternative from Nixel for a customer notification system.

Director Brandys reported that DLZ from the State is replacing the storm sewer at the
intersection of Gremps St and Commercial Ave.

Chief Rottman reports that Larry Haynor is doing part-time ordinance enforcement,
due to the retirement of Leonard Lux. Installation has begun on a surveillance system
for the exterior of the PD and DPS.

Committee Meetings
Parks and Rec

DDA

Economic &
Residential
Opportunity
Farmers Market

Fire Board

Historical
Commission

Housing Commission

Preservation
Planning Commission
Welthead Protection
Wine & Harvest
Council Member

Comments:
McQueen

Martinez

Manager Comments

Staff Comments

Brandys

Rottman




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council

Regular Meeting, October 14, 2024
Motion by Craddock with support by Martinez to adjourn the meeting, All members
present voting yes, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:15p.m.,

Respectfully submitted:

Karla Tacy Roman Plaszczak
Village Clerk Village President

Adjournment




Action ltems




Partial Payment No.12 — Water
Distribution System & Storage
Lounsbury Excavating




CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST

September 10, 2024

PARTIAL PAYMENT REQUEST NO.12
For Work Completed Through 09/09/2024

OWNER CONTRACTOR
Village of Paw Paw Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.
111 E. Michigan Avenue 32673 E. Red Arrow Hwy
Paw Paw, M| 49079 Paw Paw M| 49079

RE: Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.

Water Distribution System & Storage Improvements
ACI Project No.: 21-2011

Criginal Contract Amount $ 5,736,481.00
Change Orders $ 56,558.00
Current Contract Amount $ 5.793,039.00
Work Completed $ 3,170,393.45
Retainage $ 317,039.35
Amount Earned $ 2.853,354.10
Less Previous Payments $ 2,478,472.12
Amount Due Contractor This Payment S 374,881.98

Please remit payment directly to the contractor at the address above.

RECOMMENDED BY: Contractor

/QQ{@ 9/11/2024

Michael Hiestand, President (Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.) Date

RECOMMENDED BY: Abonmarche Engineer

s VD
~ 09/11/2024

Corey Kandow (Abonmarche) Date

ACCEPTED BY: Owner

Bryan Myrkle (Village of Paw Paw) Date

Please contact Abonmarche Consultants at 269.927.2295 with any quesfions or concerns.
abonmarche.com



Partial Payment No.13 — Water
Distribution System & Storage
Lounsbury Excavating




CONTRACTOR PAYMENT REQUEST

September 26, 2024

PARTIAL PAYMENT REQUEST NO.13
For Work Completed Through 09/24/2024

OWNER CONTRACTOR
Village of Paw Paw Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.
111 E. Michigan Avenue 32673 E. Red Arrow Hwy
Paw Paw, MI 49079 Paw Paw MI 49079

RE: Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.

Water Distribution System & Storage Improvements
ACI Project No.: 21-2011

Original Confract Amount $ 5,736,481.00
Change Crders $ 56,558.00
Current Contract Amount $ 5,793,032.00
Work Completed $ 3,192,353.49
Retainage $ 319,235.35
Amount Earned $ 2.873,118.14
Less Previous Payments $ 2,853,354.10
Amount Due Contractor This Payment S 19,764.04

Please remit payment directly fo the contfractor at the address above.

RECOMMENDED BY: Contractor

@Q 9/27/24

Michael Hiestand, President (Lounsbury Excavating, Inc.) Date

RECOMMENDED BY: Abonmarche Engineer
Digitally signed by Corey A. Kandow

DN: C=US, E=ckand b he.com,
CO rey A. Kandow O=Ahonmarchg. él!.‘.rl'*l:g:?:y ngr%oi\rmm

Date: 2024.09.27 10:15:32-04'00'

Corey Kandow (Abonmarche) Date

ACCEPTED BY: Owner

Bryan Myrkle (Village of Paw Paw) Date

Please contact Abonmarche Consultants af 269.927.2295 with any questions or concerns.
abonmarche.com



Change Order WWTP CWSRF CO 10 - Oselka




B:xan Mzrkle

From: Scott Hall <shall@fveng.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Timothy Brandys; Bryan Myrkle; Robert Harvey

Cc: Emma Graham

Subject: Paw Paw WWTP CWSRF CO 10

Attachments: 5779-01 & 5779-02 Paw Paw Change Order No. 10.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Paw Paw. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Tim and Bryan,

As discussed at the last progress meeting, Change Order No. 10 for the irrigation piping repairs at the WWTP is
attached for your review and approval. Oselka would like to order the pipe and complete the work next week if
possible, so please let us know if you would like them to proceed.

This change order will include the following items:

1. Repair of overflow pipe in irrigation structure H - $19,770
2. Repair of failed sub-drain pipe at sampling manhole No.2 - $11,000

A summary of the remaining project contingency is below.

Original Pending CO 10 -

Contract Current Contract | $30,770.00
Contract Price S 8,400,800.00 S 8,790,280.10 | S 8,821,050.10
Contingency Balance | $ 545,597.00 | S 156,116.90 [ S 125,346.90

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Scott Hall, PE

Project Manager, Associate
FLEIS & VANDENBRINK
DESIGN. BUILD. OPERATE.

O: 616.977.1000

C: 231.720.5656

D: 616.965.8767

2960 Lucerne Drive SE, Grand Rapids, M| 49546
SHOT

B (o
I O




CHANGE ORDER
No. 10

OWNER:

Village of Paw Paw

CONTRACTOR:

Oselka Constructors Co. LLC

CONTRACT:

2022 WWWTP_ Improvements Project

PROJECT:

2022 WWTP Improvements Project

SRF Project No.
ENGINEER:

5779-01/65779-02 ENGINEER'’s Project No. _840561

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Item No. 1:

Bulletin No. 1, Item No.1: Irrigation Structure Overflow Piping Replacement. Sch 40 PVC

ltem No. 2:

Add: $19,770.00

Bulletin No. 4, item No.1: Irrigation Field No. 2 — Sub drain repair

NET ADDITION:

Add: $11,000.00

$ 30,770.00

Attachments: Bulletin No. 1
Bulletin No. 4

840561

1 : Change Order No. 10




840561

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price
$ 8,400,800.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion: _October 1, 2024
Ready for final payment: November 1,2024

Net increase from previous Change Orders No. _1
te_9

$ 389,480.10

Net Increase (Decrease) from previous Change
Orders

No.1 to_ 9
Substantial completion: 31 days
Ready for final payment: 30 days

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$ 8,790,280.10

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:;
Substantial completion: _November 1, 2024
Ready for final payment: December 1, 2024

Net increase of this Change Order:
$ 30.770.00

Net increase of this Change Order:

Substantial completion: _0 days
Ready for final payment: 0 days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:
$ 8.821,050.10

Contract Times incorporating this Change Order:
Substantial completion: _November 1,2024
Ready for final payment: December 1, 2024

RECOMMENDED: ’,?4// APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
L g~

By: M d By: By:

ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature) CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)
Title: Project Manager Title: Title:
Date: 10-25-24 Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency:
By: Date:
Title:
840561 Change Order No. 10




Food Truck Fees




Vimlge/ PM\/ p MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager

Re: Establishment of food truck permit fee
Date: October 2024

Background

As Village Councilmembers likely recall, the newly established Mobile Feed Vending ordinance is
now in effect. However, one step the Village Council still needs to take to fully enact the ordinance
is to establish a permit fee. The fee is intended to recover costs associated with processing and
recording the permits. Permits are good for one year, so this would be an annual fee for Mobile
Food Vendors operating within the Village.

After reviewing the staff work associated with permit process, | believe a fee of 550 is appropriate. |
also think the fee should be reviewed after one year to determine whether this amount is, indeed,

covering our costs.

We already have several applicants waiting for a permit to be issued.

Recommendation

Establish a fee of S50 for Mobile Food Vending permits.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1(269) 657-3148 U WWW PAWPAWNET



Fee: $50

: Paid [ Unpaid [
E:Kablél\rj%a-:ld;?::!é-
Date:
111 E. Michigan Ave. Paw Paw, Ml Received By:

49079

VILLAGE OF PAW PAW MOBILE FOOD VENDOR APPLICATION

1. Applicant Information

Mobile Food Vendor:

Business Name:

Contact Name:

Address: City: State: Zip:

Phone: Email:

2. Vehicle Information

Make: Model: Year:

Length: Width: Driver’s License #:

3. General Business Description

Provide a general description of the food products to be offered as well as the proposed method of food
preparation/cooking, source of water, source of power, the address(es) at which Mobile Food Vending is
proposed and information related to trash collection and removal.

Provide the address of each property where the Mobile Food Vending unit is proposed to be stationed for the
one-year duration that the permit is active. List the streets or areas of the Village in which you plan to operate.
This location will be agreed upon BEFORE the day of the event, please coordinate with Village staff.




Provide a sketch (separate sheet} of the parcel where each Mobile Food Vending event is proposed
throughout the annual permit duration showing existing improvements and areas proposed to be occupied
by the Mobile Food Vendor. Indicate the days and times you expect to be operating. Dates and times will be

agreed

Sunday:
Monday:
Tuesday:
Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Additional Information required with the pargel sketch

XN,

upon BEFORE the day of the event, please coordinate with Village staff.

Location of existing buildings and dis
The proposed location of the Mobile F
window is located.

Existing public improvey
and sidewalks.

Existing a
Location

Copies of all necessary licenses or permits issued by the Van Buren-Cass District Health Department,
and/or the State of Michigan.

Proof of Liability Insurance Coverage and Automobile Insurance, listing the Village of Paw Paw

Proof of Vehicle Registration.

Written approval from the Wine and Harvest festival board if a Mobile Food Vending event is proposed
during the Wine and Harvest Festival.

Written documentation of the Village Council’s approval is proposed in conjunction with a special event.




Application procedures.

s Upon submittal of a completed application for a temporary Mobile Food Vendor, the Zoning
Administrator shall provide a copy to the following departments and agencies (as applicable):

o Department of Public Services
o Police Department
o Fire Department

o Van Buren County

o Village Manager

o Michigan DNR

5. Attest

As the applicant, | hereby agre& rstand it is my responsibility to ensure compliance with all policies,
rules, and guldelines set forth b ge of Paw Paw. 1 understand that any violations may result in
immediate termination of our vendor/Village relationship.

Applicant’s Signature: Date:

6. Return this form and supporting materials to:

Village of Paw Paw 111 E. Michigan Ave., Paw Paw, MI 49079
Attention: Zoning Administration



Consideration of Purchasing an Asphalt
Milling Machine




Established 1859

10/11/2024
Bradco HP 1000
Cold Planer Purchase

| have spoken to council in the past about the condition of our roads regarding potholes. The
way we currently fill potholes is to add cold patch and run the patch over. Placing cold patch in a
pothole that is an inch thick does not make for a very good repair as the patch will come out,
sometimes as soon as the next morning. Cold patch is roughly 3 times the price of hot patch. The
issue is that hot patch is only made during the warm months.

In my experience working at Sturgis, we found that if we milled the potholes to a depth of 2”-
3” and then placed hot patch (if available) or cold patch when hot is not available into the deeper
hole it made for a longer lasting and better overall repair, this is because the deeper hole gave more
surface area to bind to. When using hot patch, we would rent the roller from the rental shop in town.

Lounsbury has a Bradco HP 1000 cold planer that they purchased new in 2020, and this unit
has not had much use. Lounsbury is getting out of the paving business, and they have offered this
to us for $18,100.00. They paid $25,500 when they purchased it, and this unit is now just shy of
$31,000.00. | would like permission to make this purchase, since we will not be paving on Elm
Street this year and it will be moved to 2025, we would have funds left to make this purchase.

Thank you for your consideration of this purchase.
Tim Brandys
Director of Public Services

Village of Paw Paw



Ol'ﬁ\l‘S‘BURY

Excavamng, Inc.

Moving the Earth Since 1945

www.LounsburyExcavating.com

May 17, 2024

Village of Paw Paw
111 E. Michigan Ave
Paw Paw, MI 49079
Re: Asphalt Equipment

The following is a list of asphalt equipment items that we are proposing to sell AS-IS. T have also
attached the original invoices to confirm model numbers, specs, etc.

1) Bradco HP1000 Cold Planer 18,100.00
a. High-Flow Bobcat attachment

—2)—L250F Tack Distributor;trailerstyle- 9.500:00-

Taxes are not included.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael Hiestand
President, CEO

32673 E. Red Arrow Hwy. « Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
(269) 657-4446 « Fax (269) 657-4884



AL“m E%ﬂ“i’mﬂ'vf SALES AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

Phoe: (800) 261-9642 Fax: (844) 203-9448 www.altaequipment.com

DATE: 313;2030 CUST #: SALESREP: Datrler BUYERSNAME: ke Htestanxi _
CQMPANY. munsbuw Exsaua‘iing, inc. ADDRESS: 32573 Red Armw Hwy 7 PH@NE
city: Paw Paw STAFE: M1 COUNTY: VanBluren  ZPt 4&6’?9 FM

MAKE, MODEL, DESCRIPTION o  SPRIALE

1 New: order Mew Brades HPTO0O cold 'plénar [‘fer use gn HF Bobeat) ‘ .grhﬁ % 25500.00

Customar to plck up units at ALTA Byron Canter
All plec:es ari por quotes dﬂtad 2‘24 2020

A[ TA fo shnp for and "‘d"is'é of any apgrassive firianiricing options that our lending partners gy
bz able to offer for the parkage {36-60mo std financing) o

‘E’RAD EINS
Buyer warrarits the foilowing trade-ing anﬁ all addltlonal security are free & clear of ]
alk Iran_s ane en_cgmbrgnc_es.. : Rent Apgliad* $ .
YEAR | MANUIFACUTER | MoDEL SERIAL # e DownPayment |3
semce smd Parts - § _ .
. ': P .._' : & i
' Sales Tax mE
- | o] , , Total Sales Pricé 13
l’ thal'Trad‘g Aﬂ;awanea 5 . i€ on Buyer'yabilily: to qualif for aud oftaln-financing for payment tarms: of‘ Lease ar :
st wont i o, e e e e ARG A e o St 0
m @ther S‘ng g]fyl i _ 10 o) TmfEerivmTe s rdtliadd o litalin: nnanang, Ini SR vk Bnarieng i not ebiaingd, Buyar shall be cliarged v
" * g an.a rmmhly l(asl; at: $¢¥le:'s rorredit puhlsuad rents: ra’m #ffotivi o date 6F recetpt of equiphient by Buyer and

WARRAN ‘30\{&3 auvsmzm PhiE ﬁtmmmw

ET 4515, WHERR S [) STANDARD {7 BXTENBED pT* '} EXTENDED PE+H* 1 prefgier?
DOYER ACKNOWLS0GES AT AGREES THAT EACH LINIT DF EQUIPMENT (15, THE SIZE, DESIGN AMOD MODEL SEEECTED BY BUYER, () SUVFABLE FOR BURER'SINTENDED PURPGSES. AR {o) CONTAING ALt SASETY SRATURES DEEMEL]
HECESSARY Y BUYER, BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES TAAT SELEER ISNOT THE MANUFACFURER OF THE EQUIPMENT ARL:DIES NOT MAKE AND ISROT AUTHORIZEDTOGIVE ANY OTHER WARRANTY: THE WARRAKTY- BROVIDER ABGVE 15 THE
SOLE WARBANTY, 135, EXPRESSEYIH: CIER OF A1) OTHER WRREAHTIES; EXPHESS. OR (MPLIED , INGLUDING WITHOUT UMITATION, THE IMPLIED: WARRANTIES OF MERGHANTASILITY AN EITNESS FOR & RARFICULAR PURFOSE, OF THE
FEORBITION, GUALITY, VESSRIFTION. F DURNBILITY OF THE EQUIFMERT. SELLER ASSIGRS TO BUVER, 76 THE EXTERT ASSIGNALLE, ANY WARRANTIES OF THE EQEIZMENT BY IS MANURACTURER, PROVIDED THAT ANY ACTION TAXEN BY]
BUYER BY REASGN THEREOF SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE G BUYER, IN THE EVERT THAT SEILER HAS ASSOMED ARY RESFOASINIEITES WHATSORVER, SEILER'S SOLE OBLIGATION. AND DUYER'S SOLE REMEDY FOR RREAGH GF SUCH)
WARRANTY, 15 SEELERG PROVIDING OF FARTS ANGY SERVIGE THE SELLER DETERMINES ARE REQRNRED FOK PERFORMANCE CF THE WARRSNTY.

SELEER'S ACCEPTANEE: This Equipment Sales and Security Agresmant shall be effactive only upon accepiance hy an GHcer of Sallar, whith shall be sientiléd by Seifir's OFlcer's execution hereof. Buysr his read and agrees to all ef the
terms and corkditfony sreithe *Addlonal Tarme* o the reverse sideof this Equipment Sales and Sscurky Agreasnent by signing of this Sgreemant.

:INWRT NESS WHEREQF, the parties bave executecithis Equipment Sales and Secezity Agreament this
#]fﬁuylr s # corporation; this diduat sigalng thiy Agreenent on its hebalf warrants that it s authorized by authorty of is.Boord of Direators,

< /:fgé \ ;é‘\)
Signatire Pate__ / [ Signature _ pate. 3 f 3 7 2020

Peinted Name & Title Printed Name & Titie__VIichasl Hiestand, President
Alia Reprasentative _ Customer




10/11/24, 7:40 AM BRADCO HP series cold planer, High flow (SSL)(CTL)
NOT ALL ITEMS ARE IN STOCK. PLEASE CALL 513.777.6666 TO CHECK AVAILABILITY IF YOU ARE CONCERNED. THERE IS A 35% RESTOCKING FEE ON CANCELED ORDERS. X

11-6666 CONTACT US ENGLISH LOGIN 70

HOME  SHOP ~  BLOG Search Q

BRADCO HP SERIES COLD PLANER, HIGH
FLOW (SSL)(CTL)

$30,989.00

Pay in 4 interest-free installments for orders over $50.00 with
shop[@3 Learn more

( aslowas $109/mo » )

60 month term | Details

MODEL

HP400 HP450 HP600 HP750 HP1000

VALVE

4 FUNCTION VALVE 3 FUNCTION VALVE

BRADCO HP SERIES

- . HYDRAULIC MOTOR

22-25 GPM 26-30 GPM 31-44 GPM

Qty

ADD TO CART

DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS SHIPPING OPTIONS

COLD PLANER

The value and popularity of Bradco's skid steer cold planer attachments are becoming increasingly more evident because of the variety of jobs they can assist
with. In addition to small milling jobs in which large milling machines can't efficiently be used, cold planers are an effective tool for asphalt and concrete
pothole and frost heave repair, curb cutting, pavement texturing for improved skid resistance, and the removal of traffic lane stripes and roadway around
manholes. This product is also available CE certified.

* Planetary drive delivers high torque

* High rear spoil clearance to prevent re-circulation of material
* Protective shields for hydraulic and electrical components

* Efficient piston drive motor

* Optional water tank available with adjustable mounting brackets to fit most skid steer loaders

https:/fwww.lecinfo.com/products/bradco-hp-series-cold-planer-high-flow-sslctl ?srsltid=AfmBOooyZ9Mu4bMusAvFxtTsmGvu7Ha2vXQhcZ7KsgdWaw. .. 1/5



Non-Action ltems




Short Term Rentals - Regulations




vwrag& Pa,b\/ P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Short Term Rental Ordinance
Date: QOctober 25, 2024

Background

Councilmembers no doubt remember that the Council did not take any action after discussion
regarding the Short-Term Rental Ordinance recommended by the Planning Commission. At the
time, most of the Council felt the ordinance was addressing a problem that did not really exist.

However, in a follow-up discussion, the Planning Commission requested that the Council reconsider
the issue in light of a point that was not raised during the Council’s consideration of the issue. That
is, because of the nature of Zoning, land uses that are not specifically allowed by the ordinance are
presumed not to be allowed. Therefore, everyone currently operating a Short-Term Rental inside
the Village is doing so illegally, even if inadvertently. If the Village Council wishes to allow the
continued existence of Short-Term Rentals in Paw Paw, it should, at a minimum, add it as a

permitted land use in our Zoning Ordinance.

| would also like to make sure the Village Council is aware that Paw Paw Township has recently
enacted an ordinance regulating Short Term Rentals that is very similar to the one proposed by the
Village Planning Commission. | have included a comparison table of the two ordinances prepared by
Assistant Manger Hellwege in your packets for review. | do believe there would be some value in
adopting an ordinance similar to the one already in use by the Township.

Recommendation

Discuss whether to proceed with the proposed Short Term Rental Ordinance.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1 (269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAW.NET



"1sanbaJ
dSMI JaL0 Aue ‘ysenbas uodn suodadsul J0) SjqeleAR Jun BulEamp
3y} xew Iw pue diysumol 3y Ag suonoadsul 0] SIUISUOD JSUMO
Avadosd ayy 1ey) HujAiR0 JUSWDIEIS *|EJuBA OB JO UDISN|DUDD
BYyj Je saIAap 85043 }2aY? ||1M Juabe [e20] 10 JAUMO
3y Jey) pue 100y YIes uo J030338p BpIXouow uogqlea buppom
e 51 84843 ey} ‘wieje ayows Bunjiom e sey wooipaq
yaea jey) uiAynian Juawaness ‘seudoidde Ajje6a) st uonduisxs
PE2ISALLOY DY3 Jeyl JODId "SIUSLUBNDAS SDURLIPIO JaI0
pue suonenbas asiou ‘suawRJnbay buplied 33a15-40 ‘ULD) 3se3)|
a3y jo Adoda‘ueid ooy} pajedss “swooupaq # ‘# uednado papualul
‘SWO0IPAG # N [BIUBI ULIEN-HOYS ALf) JO SSAIPPR 193.S'T ‘WUN
|23UR) LULIA3-H0YS 3uj JO SSaUppe 1335 "T:diysumol 3R AqQ papiaoud
LLLIOJ B UD uojeuLIoul Buimoljoy 3y3 2n4 se AJuad pue apiaosd
AlinJuIndg ||Bys J2UMO 33 ‘Jun [e3uR) LLIS3-HoYS e JagsiBal o)

‘paidnaoo
S13IUN [2IUS1 WIS)-H0YS JRU) 21042 “JUN [2IUR] WIZ}-HoYS
PIUIAUOD JO PIIDNIISUOD AjMaU B JO 858D BL3 Ul 10 ‘Jjun [equsd
ws3-uoys pasaisibal Ajsnoiraid e Jo [03uo3 Jo diysisumo
Butiinboe Jo a3ep au Jaye sAep (0€) AUILA UM dilsumoL
au uIm 1) 43051634 [1eysS Jiun [BJUSI WISI-LOUS B JO JSUMO SUL

anneuasaidas abeyip a4 Aq suondadsul [enuue
paJinbas o} suasu0d Jaumo Apadoud ‘sAep pg Alaae suueje
[y} HoIYD I} uogqJed Guuor j e sey
100} YoeD fuiieje axyows Gujuopsuny e sey wood Gugdsajs
yoea {|equsd wisj-Hoys ay3 03 Ajuesuou syIWod
ue uaym aq ||1m Y} o
pue saumg ay3 q / 16 jejual yuelq
e jo Adad y 05 Op 01 SPUINUL JBUMQ 3UY LIYym Buunp Jeak
31y} JO SLAUOL 3Y) puB {1PRUDY J0) Jualwsai6e [Eual 3|Buls
© J3pUN |B3U3 LLISJ-H0YS B 58 Jjun BU[SMP 313 JuSJ 03 SpUaiul
J2UMQ U} SABP SAINIISUOD JO JBQUINU WNLWIUILL PUR WNLUXeL
AULIA “Yun Buyjiamp ayy Joy ASuednano wnwixew ayy
Ayads osje‘pojiad [euas uamb Aue uj Juau 0] spuiu| Jueddde
33 y21ym 03 (JlNdI) BpoD SIUBUSIUIRY ALBdOId |PUORRUISIUT
2y AQ PaUIULIAP SB ‘SUednd0 JO JAGUWNU WNWIXeW
“poddns uea yun Buljsmp alp sadeds Bupied Jo Jaquinu
wnwixew sa0eds Bupjied 332135-40 JO UORED0| pue JaGUINY
*spaq pue ‘swool buidaa)s ooy yaes bupaidap ueid Jooy v

“Jaquinu uonessibas awes ayj Buisn anupuod
lleys sjemauas uopens|bal [enuuy “fequuny uoessibas
£ paubisse aq [JM Uoeils|bal Mau ydeg " SISeq [enuue
e Uo 2BelIA Y3 YUM 12351524 [{EYS SIETUSS ILIB-1I0YS [

uogensiBoy

-Ajjlenuue pamauai

“J8quinu uopes3sibas
swes ayj Guisn anuUOD ||eYs S|EMBUa] uoReysiGas
|enuuy “Jaquinu BaJ e p aq [Im 1
mau yoeg 'sISeq [enuue ue uo abejiA Ay yum 12siBal [eys
S|EjURl WISl Hous ||y suogoadsuy jje passed sey qun Guamp

3q ||eyS PUE ‘UOITEIOIA B 0] 2NP PAJEUILLID] SSD|Un
40 B3ep By} Wouy Jeal auo Joy pijeA aq |[eys Puusd g

23 pue ‘uof 7] o3 pagaidios sey JoumMo Y3 Jelyy
BIUBPIAD SE AISS [JEYS YIIYM JIISd [EJUSY WIBL -3IOHS
B panssy aq jjeys (jushe Ja jaumo) Juesydde ay3 jejues

adueupin

SIUY YIM BIUBPICIOE Ul PANSS] UDBq Sy Juuad [ejuay uus)
-LI0YS B SS3|UN [EIUS) ULI3J-HI0YS B SE PISILRADE JO pajdnaso
3 Aew Jun Bujj[amp ‘[EJURI ULIS]-LOYS € Se pasn J1un Buijjamp
241 JO APISIND U3 DY JGISIA 2q 03 Y SMOJe Jey sasuuaud jejuas
WLIR3-J04S 343 UC UoRedo| e uj ywuad 3y adeld [|BYS Jaumoyun
Builamp 2y3 Jo AouednI0 WNWIXeW 3y) PUe ‘|Ejual LLR3-Hoys
2y) Jo ssauppe a3 “Jaquinu uonens|Gal oyl Aedsip (leys Jwsad

uLsey-Hoys e se pasn aq o3 pasodoid Jrun Bujifamp syl ayL* pio sty jo inbas ayy Bugsai vodn
Jo vonpoadsuy; paaosdde pue | d B8y3 pue uoj 1634 Ajf panss| aq jjeys yurad mau Juuad [@was uwd)
[EIURL 404 UOIIEIN} P23y ejo 243 vodny -Joys e Jo a0uenss| au Jdwoad |leys uopdadsu pasoidde uy

suopsadsuf
Jie passed sey Jiun Buijjamp ay3 pue uoRensibas
a3 pa33} self 4y a3 eq PiAa s€

BAISS [[BHS YIMYM YLiting (RIUBY LIS -1OYS B panss! o
Hfeys (auabe so Joumo) Juesydde a3 fejual uLBy-Hoys
e se pasn aq o3 pasodoid Jrun Buyemp a3 jo uopdadsy

*SIRIUAL ULIN-110ys o ajqeapdde
suaprmias ay) 0} 1321qns aq 10U JIEYS S[RIUAI ULIA)-Fuo]

£ 0} ‘2401 10 SARP 67 40 poiad e oy Jaump
2u3 03 pled uoREJAUNWRY Jo adAY 3OS M Bugemg Alwes-ajbuls e
40 Aouedna20 Jo uoissassod Jo Bupayo 1o ‘uoisiwesd ‘uoissiuad Syl

“s|ejuas wiay
1813 03 393[q

loys o3 aq 30U jeYys

P dde pue pajaj ay3 pue Baut fequat
Joy /i di ejo g vodn
SEjUal UL5)-W0is 0] J[qesade suonenbad

Husad
/ Jusweaibe [ejual WiIN-Hoys

3L 01 12(gns 54 10U ||BYS 'SBUBUIPIQ JO BP0 [RIBUSD
med Mmed Jo abiejiia ayj Jo uonensibay Auadald [Bjuay/ssauisng
“IA PPy Ul panejnbal se ui pajenbal Se 'siejuas wual-buoy

1ejuad waag Guoq

JUBWSRI6R [BGIaA JO USTILM B 0] JuBnsind “JaumQ auyl

30U S| oym uossad e 03 ‘sAep 67 UBYJ 210 J0u JO pouad e Joj JBumMD
2y} 01 ped vopesaunLual Jo adA) awos yum Buyemg Ajwed-aibuls e
10 Aouednado 4o ucissassod JO BuLaye Jo ‘uoisiacid ‘utissiuuad auy|

“&radoid a1 J0 SN [FUAI ULII-LIOYS AU J0) SUONE[NA
PUE “SUGHIPLOD *SULI A SIUI[IN0 YOIYM ‘[RIUAI ULID}-LIOYS B SB
PAIRT A 0] 1uN FUI|PMP B JO IUMO A1) UMD 1DRIUD [BRI] Y

juswsaibe |Russ wWis]l Hoys

SIYBIU SALINDBSUCD 7 UEHT BI0UI JOU 10f UOResUSdoD
404 J1un Bulifomp JERUapPIsaI e Jo BUinaiqns Jo [e1as i1

SYBIU BARNIBSUOD 67 UBY] BJOW JOU 10) uopesuadiuwos
Joj 1un Buf[[amp jeauspisal e Jo BuIs|qns 4o [ejuss syl

|ejuB) Wis) Hoys

‘sjsaualul Gunadwod uaamiaq

S0ue|eq B LIS 03 PIPUSIUN 5| SDUBUIPIQ SIYL “ANUNLULOD 3Y)
uf [je Jo BuRg-jem pue AJ9JeS SY3 SZILIXELW 0} PAJIAPISUCD 3 1SN
sopoa Ajayes ayl| pue Ajees Bulj 0} Paje[ad SBnss! ‘BlIyMmuesiy

*SBNSS1 JB|IWIS JDYI0 pue ‘asiou ‘133l ‘uonsabuod
‘Bupjied ‘duyyes jo sonss) Guipunouns suisouod 31230

Aisnosueynuuis ued Aayl ‘“Aunwiwod ay) o3 syyauaq Auew Buug
SISBQ ULE1-H0yS @ uo sbulmg Aiued-sbuis Juas oym Aunwiwos
U3 03 SIOUSIA BIUAL “dIySUMOL BU) U SeaUe [enuapisal padojanap

APAISUS)UI 1583] BU) UL SPRIR BSIY) BIUIS ‘S|EJUY LB ] -HOYS
0 s113y8 aanebau ay) 03 9jqrdaDsNs Ajjeadsa aJe sBulemp Alwed
2IBuIS ym diysumo) aL3 Jo SeaR 3y Jeyl Spuly pieog diysumo

SOUIRMQ AUIBS-/BLS 40 BIUSY UL -HOYS

au u abefiva o) Busim sreumo Aadaid 1ear pue Apunues

L3 0] SIOYSIA “SISUMO SSaUISHG Al 2 ¥531 A 83
0 51524200 243 USIMISG SJUE/eq SJeUdCIdde ue SYLIS fiM

Jeyy suogenbas Jdope 0} spuajul preog dysumol 3y ¢ “Ajunwwiod
2y jo auejjam pue ‘A3ayes ‘yfeay Jqnd au3 YIM PR3IaUUCD

Aesop sspew e 5 diysumo) med meg uigim sbunjamp Apwey

-9BuIS 4o E3UY LR | -HOYS LR 8y3 SPUY pIeog diysumol Ayl

s{lejaq Jauld djysumo] med med

*MEd Med Jo aBe|IA 3Y3 JO SIOYSIA pue sJuapIsal (1@ Jo Buiag
-[lam pue Ajajes ] SZ|LWIXewW 0 JOPIO U] pasg
Aypyes oy pue Ajajes 24y 0} pae|Rl S2NSS]
*SIanew JejjuIs pue ‘asiou ‘a3l ‘uonsabuod ‘Gupuied

‘@IUBLIPIO BUIIOZ MEd MEJ JO BOEJ(IA 843 Ul pauljap se
spun Bulemp Jo [e3uss uiisl-Hoys uf abebus o3 Bujysim
susumo Apsdosd jeas pue ‘Apunuwiwos syl o3 SI03ISIA

‘susumo i1sng A3 sed At
Jo sysesaqur ayy weasmiaq asuejeq ayedosdde ue axyns 03

03

‘apyjer) BUIPUNOIINS SUID3UO0D ]R3 A|SNC IS U

papuajui 51 0 sy L "Ap B3 JO 2iRyPM pue
“Ryayes ‘y3jeay oijqnd ay3 Yyum paoauucd AjEsop Jsnew y

juaquy / esoding

diysumoL med Med

si|e1aq 18U ddOA

ddOA

syiElap 2119ads 8101 MOYS SIU04 Palolod
saaueulpig dsm] pue aSeniA ayl Uaamiag SafelUIS auy) 31e3|Pu| Siuej plog
MEd MEd JO 23TIIA 20UBLIPIO 1EIURY WAL HOUS




“suonjejnbas pue me|

|elapad pue a3e35 Yum jusysisuos Bulaq se panijsuod aq 0}
st P10 SHL "Aqauoiy p 2q jou jleys P10
S|yY3 JO JIpuUIewWas 31} ‘uonapsunf Juatedwod Jo Asusbe
BARRAISIUIWPE 10 UN0D B Aq PIEAU] O [BUOQNIRSUCOUN
pabpnlpe s1 eoueuIpIQ SIY3 jo 8sne|d Jo uoides ‘ydesbesed

‘aouajuas ‘ped Aue J1 "9|qeianas aq 0] palepap Aqalay
U 22UBUIPIQ SIY3 JO SASNEID PUR SUORDAS ‘spied SHOMBA 2L

‘jJoasayy uoipod Jo
ped pjes ueyy 1oyjo soueu|paQ siy3 jo uoipod Aue payye
30U [jeys } ‘uopoipsun( Jusedwod jo pno) Aue Aq uosess
Aue .oj 9|qea210jusun 10 PIOA paJejaap s uoisincud Jo
‘uoiyoes ‘piom ‘sousques ‘asned Aue Ji pue s|qeianss aq
03 paiepap Aqalay ase IPIQ SIY3 Jo suoisinosd o)

Aynqesenes

RIUDUIPAC) ST [0 Suoistaosd
atfp o junnsand panssy S1puaad O I pRIag Waal-1104s
0SB pasi 3¢ Jouund pun Sutjjasp 2afgus aye pun anad sue fo
poread v aof puraad pppuas WIAR-LIOYS B ARSI 3G 10U IS JAUMD
up ‘wopnasEal fo nonpeoedad uodn WAL pUR POLIAJ HONDI0ADY

“maukuipa() syl Jo suoisiaosd 2y 01 juensmd
panssi §i 1uuad B [UN [21U2) UL2)-1I0US B SP PISN 2q JOUUED Jiun
Aurjiamp 12alqns o pue “1eak auo jo pouad & 10 yuwad [Rjual uu)
-110YS B PANSSI 2q 10U [[BYS J2um() UB ‘Uonensidal yo uoneaoast uodn

"BIUBLIPIO S JO Suoisinod
ay3 03 Juensind ponssy sy Jusad € [Un [EJUBS ULIBI-JIOYS
e se pasn eq Jouues yun Gujpmp 1oelgns ayg pue Jeaid
8o jo pojad € 1of yusied [ejuss Wis3-10Ys & Panssy
g Jou [feys feump ue ‘Uonensibal jo uotjescaas uodn

*Sa0UEISWNDIP Bupenualxa 03 anp SuoRe|oA ssiNbas 3.yl

33 JO 2J0LW O DU Joj J|QISUndsal pjaY aq JoU PINOYS JaUMO 3y}
JBy} JO ‘paYSHeS 10U AR 'Z UO[IIISANS U] PIpIAcId UOHEIDASS
o) syuawannbai ayy Jewy) 20U Juasaid Aew Bumo

auy) ‘Buiseal) ay1 1y *bulieay el Joj 3deid pue aum e Jo buueay
alp 03 Joud sAep T 15e3| 38 Bupum U] Jaumo a3 AJjou pue
|auno) abejpa sy3 s104eq Bulesy e anpayas jjeys a6e)A 2u3
“UCHE30ARS LjaNS 03 J0Ld “Juuad uoness|Bas [ejual 33 9x0A31 0}
spu2u) a6e(A AU JBL JAUMO U3 0 3OHOU B aNSS) [|BYS (eI
4ons ‘uoeo0AR) 0] 12Igns s| Yuuad uonensiBal [ejual ULy
-J0YS U} JBLY 'BIURBUIPIQ SILF S2J0U3 PUE JAISIUIIPE O |IDUN0D)
abe||in 243 Aq pa1eubisap (epwo ue Aq uoneuu1ap e uedn

3INP3do.d UO[IEJOATY JWIDd

*8DUBUINIO Y1 Ul INO Ple| SUORE|OIA JUSNDISONS pue 1s1y

38 Aduednad0/20UeSINN/3SI0N ) SUOIIE|DIA
13430 |Iw(g 2wy |IAD AQ ajqeysiund aq ([Bys yaiym ‘mers

ueBlydIW AQ PaUYaP SB UORDRYU| A [edRIUNW e 1oy 3|qisuodsal 3q

0] paLWSaP 3q [[ByS AdULUIPIQ AU JO SuoisiAead 3y JO AU SOIA

auy 1D Aq (geysiund 3q leys YIYM ‘SImeIs
uebyaiw Aq pauyep se uopoely D [ediunwy e Joj 3jqisuodsal ag
01 PAWS3pP 3q [|BYS SDUBUIPIO Y3 JO SuDisiADId Byl Jo Aue SaJe|oIA
UORIRLUI IAD [edDIUNW B aq ||eys siuswaanbal sy Jo Aue ym
Aldwod 0} 34nj1ey J0 3JUBLIPIQ S1Y3 JO uaisiacad e JO uonejala Auy

10y Aduednado wnwixeww ayy buipaang {seale Buidaals [nymelun
51010919P IPIXOUOLY UOGIED J0/pUe SI0D19P oWS paynbas
J0)}2e7 Iun Buy@mp 3U1 Jo Jousixa 3y Jo daasdn Joog*
S30UBUIPIO) JO SPO7) [BISUSS) MBY MEJ JO IBRJIA 2Y3 JO SUORRIOIA

‘1e3A Jepuaen Jjbuis
© UJ SUDIIEICIA 32443 JO 192[GNS BU3 S| JEy} [BIUa) ULB)-HI0YS @
se pasn Jun Gulamp Aue 10) wuuad auy) ayonas Aew aBejiA BUL

suoneoln

“Apdwoud padauod aq ||leys
P3.9ADDSIP $199J3p Aue {Uonipuod BUDIOM PUE 3JBS B UJ 3J8 53
lle pue sBujpes ‘sicop ssauba ‘SABMUIRIS PUB SERUE UOWILWOD U
5146 ‘S10109]2p SPIXOUCLY UDGED ‘SIOPDI]EP SHOWS |2 Jey] 2UNSuB,
lleys sasiwesd ayy 1adsur (jeys Juabe e30] Ayl UBUS) JUAIAYIP
B 0] [EJURJ LLS-MOYS LIRS USBMISQ'adUBUIpIO diysumol Aue
40 UO[IBIOIA Ul S1 31UN [EJU3S © 3A3||3q 0] 35NEJ 3|QRUOSeas SeY "panss!
51 Juuad e 2J0j2q Pajoaliod 3Q ISNLW JEy) SUCHEOIA O S3DUSDYSP|
JO 35 uonum e papiosd 3 |leyS JAUMO ayysuBWEBueLe
Pyl0 0] soaube Jopadsul Ay SsAjun sinoy ssausng Jejnbas
sJ03adsul diysumoy auy Buunp 1n200 |jeys suondadsu] “uued eyl
10 uonesidxs U 240Jaq SAEP Oz UeY) J23e) ou uodadsu) Jeys yuwwad
pue ajnpayds |[eys soum suawabueve Jayjo 03 seaube Jopadsul
a1 ssajun sinoy ssaujsng Jenbas sJoadsu diysumoy ay3 Bupnp
1N220 ||eys suondadsur -Juuad Jey} Jo ucpeudxd 3yl a.0jaq sAep
07 ueyl J31e| ou uondadsul Jeyl Yuuad pue IANPaYIS [leyS JaumQ

*me| Ag pamoje uonoe
1930 AU 3YE3 O5[@ ARW PUR JuuSd JUBLIND 3U1 303 (UOHRILLBA
uodn) Aew diysumol ay) ‘yuuad e JO |BMIUII IO DIUBNSS|
DUy} Jale SUORE|OIA JO SI|IURIYSP JAYI0 IO BPOD JO DIEME SIWW0IDG
diysumoy ay) jJ "suopenbas pue smej ajqesydde 130 pue
‘aoueulpio siy} ‘@poo 24y ey ‘epod soueusjuiew Apedosd
pue Buisnoy 2y3 smojjoy } JBYIPyM SUIWISISp ©0F un
|23uas WIR3-Hoys auyy adsul jjeys Juabe 531 o 1 8y3

‘meg meg Jo 2Fe ay3 jo suun A1esodion ayy
unpiu uosind do Ajiwey ‘pootoquiou Aojje pans Aue jo jamb
pue 20ead a3 GIMISTP J0U (RS PUE ‘2083 QN ISUIETY SISUAO
m Ajdwen [[eys SHURdNODO [RIU21 ULDI-LOYS ||V UOCHEULIGIIL
i papiacid aq 1SN S[RIUDI ULII-LIOYS SB PIsn sjun Juijjamp
ljo siednosg ‘oA Hp ul STuljPmp 1o v apquedwoau
5 10U [[EYS USIRITID |EOUADISRI T AARY [[EYS  Ruljjamp
o1 jo soureadde Jouoyxa ‘pun Suijamp sad papracsd oq [jeys
Apaadoud 1algns sy uo payeaog saouds Rupjied 1a0s-pgo (z)

‘Juused Jun |3uss wiaj-yoys e Guimeual Jo Guinss) eioyeg

oM J0 ¥ "SONss| SSIPPe 0] JUBLUA0I0JUR me| Jo AbejA
3Ul AQ PAIDEIUCD USUM SSINUIL (09 UIYUM Jun a3 Je Juasaid
AledisAyd aq -pajual I [EJUB) WLS)-MOYS 3UY eyl sswin e
1e sj|ea auoyd Jdadoe o) BqejieAr aq 1SN Juabe [E30] IO JaUMQ

‘uopdadsu ue o3 Joud Juabe
1€00] 43y} 1o ssumo Apedoid a3 0 papiwosd S1 PooU Sinoy
gt 15e9] e ey} popmoud ‘lepujo abejn pazuoyine saljoue
10 3dueupIQ Sy BuuRlsILIWPE oy ajqisucdsas aaneluasaidal
36 3|} jo 3senbas uodn abe ayy Aq yun Gupemp
2y jo suopoadsul 0} JUSSUCD OS[e JSh ISUMO BY|

suonadsuy

SHelaq IBUI d[USUMOL Med Med

diySUmoL Med Med

sie1aq 1auld ddOA

ddOA

s)Iejap 2|302ds 210W MOYS SIU04 PAI010D
saaueuIpip dsm) pue aZeA ayl uaamlag SaneLLIS 3yl aled|pul s1uo) piog
MEd MEd JO a3E1||A 22UBUIPIQ |EIUSY W1 HoUS




Manager &'Departmental Reports




Vl,mlge PW p MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager

Re: Village Manager’s Report for October 28,. 2024
Date: QOctobher 25, 2024

Updates & Reports

Maple Island Bridge — The Maple Island Bridge replacement project is now out for bids. You can see
the bid notice on our website if you are interested. It is also posted elsewhere. Bids are due on
November 14 at 2 p.m. While we have not yet received the project permit from EGLE, the
Department of natural Resources has revied the final project proposal and let us know that it will
meet the requirements of the Natural Resources grant that is helping pay for the majority of the
project. As Councilmembers may remember, it is critical that we get this project under contract
before the end of the year so that we can make use of approximately $300,000 in ARPA funding.

Redevelopment Ready Communities — | met with the RRC representative from the Michigan
Economic Development Corporation this week to assess where Paw Paw stands in relation to its
potential certification under this program. RRC is an initiative of the MEDC that encourages
communities to adopt certain ‘best practices’ associated with planning and economic development.
It appears that substantial progress toward certification was made during Sarah Moyer-Cale’s time
as Village Manager and that Paw Paw is in a position to attain certification over the next year, or so.
RRC Certification would have several benefits for the Village. For one, it would help the Village
qualify more easily for certain grants and incentives offered by the State. It also sends a strong
signal to potential developers and investors that development decisions made by the Village will
follow recognizable and predictable patterns.

Zoning Administration — Since the retirement of Leonard Lux, | have been handling most of the

Zoning Administration work within the Village. | expect this to continue for some time as we

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1(269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



evaluate our staffing needs moving forward. Because of this, | will be asking the Village Council to
adopt a resolution at your next meeting designating me the official Zoning Administrator for the
Village. Eventually, | expect the Village to hire a qualified person to manage this task.

EV Chargers — As Councilmembers may remember, the Village has been approached by a major
manufacturer of electric vehicles about installing a large bank of chargers within the Village. This
request has been on the table for nearly two year. However, there are still a few unanswered
questions about the load this will place on our electrical system, which could impact its capacity
and reliability. We have asked Michael McGeehan of GRP, one of our regular etectrical service
consultants, to help us evaluate the infrastructure improvements that might be necessary for this
project, as well as the costs. This will help us determine whether the project is feasible and help the
manufacturer determine whether the cost of these improvements make sense as an investment for
them.

MEDC Revitalization & Placemaking — | talked to the Village of Paw Paw DDA Board this past week
about the MEDC's Revitalization and Placemaking Program. This program could bring quite a bit of
additional funding to downtown Paw Paw in the form of facade improvement assistance to
downtown property owners. The MEDC has tied its program tightly to communities with DDA’s that
have existing and successful local fagade improvement programs. 1 talked to the board about
making some short-term adjustments to our facade program to help maximize the amount of
assistance to property owners who qualify to participate in the state’s RAP program.

Warner Vineyards — It is my understanding that Warner Vineyards is still awaiting the final report
from Audio Impact on its findings from this summer’s concert series. Once we have the information
from that report, we will be able to move forward with the proposed Outdoor Entertainment
Ordinance.

Briggs Dam — Now that the pre-application meeting with EGLE has taken place, Barr Engineering is
close to finalizing the plans for next summer’s replacement of Briggs Dam. We expect to receive a
final review copy of the plans the first week of November and then expect to submit the plans for
permitting approximately one week after that.




Established 1859

10/14/2024

LIEAF - Low Income Energy Assistance Fund

We have opted out of the State Mandated fund which would have required us to charge our
customers a set amount each month, this amount is based on what the state required. At the time
the amount was around .88-$1.00, and | have heard that this is being raised to $1.25 with a cap of
$2.00.

Even though we opted out of this program we are being required by the State to have a fund
of our own to assist low income with electric and heating costs. We can set whatever amount we
feel is necessary to meet these needs. Some of the communities that had opted in are now wanting
to opt out as they are collecting too much money and being opted in, they must collect the amount
that the state directs. So, by setting our own amount based on actual needs in our community we
can limit the impact to our customers.

When the State decided to make this available for the communities that opted out, they
said we could not perform shut offs all year long, it was brought to their attention that without
having shutoffs all year we would not necessarily know who needed assistance, so having this
program we will have the right to shut off any time during the year. In talking with other communities
in this program it was felt that shut offs could continue up to the end of November and start again in
the March/April timeframe. No one wanted to shut people off during the real cold timeframe.

We will need to set this up, maybe we could join with a local organization such as a church
to make this assistance available to our low-income customers. This would also need to be
tracked. | am still obtaining more information and am not sure if this is based on household income
or what the criteria will be to prove there is an actual hardship need.

Tim Brandys
Director of Public Services

Village of Paw Paw



